Academic Senate Agenda - December 10, 2024 - Attachment C
Queensborough Community College at the City University of New York
Academic Senate Committee on Bylaws
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 5th, 2024
TO: Academic Senate Steering Committee
FROM: Committee on Bylaws, Sujun Wei, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Committee on Environment, Quality of Life, and Disability (EQLD) Issues
Renaming Proposal for Academic Senate Consideration

PROPOSAL 1:

WHEREAS, the name of the Committee on Environment, Quality of Life, and Disability
Issues (EQLD) currently reads as follows:

“Committee on Environment, Quality of Life, and Disability Issues”
and,

WHEREAS, the EQLD Committee has been working to update its official name to reflect
and align better with the language already in place at QCC Office of Accessibility
Services, which will convey a more inclusive and comprehensive focus, as well as carry
the positive connotations, and,

WHEREAS, the Committee on Bylaws approved this amendment on October 30th,
2024 meeting;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT: the EQLD Committee’s name be amended to read as follows:
“Committee on Environment, Quality of Life, and Accessibility”
and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED that this change to the EQLD Committee name shall come
into affect immediately and will be reflected on all webpages of the QCC Academic
Senate. Previously-published documents containing the former committee name shall



not be adjusted, but new documents published after this date of December 10, 2024
and going forward shall contain the newly adopted committee name.



